



Baldwin County Commission

Legislation Text

File #: 18-1024, **Version:** 1

Meeting Type: BCC Work Session

Meeting Date: 9/25/2018

Item Status: New

From: Terri Graham, Development and Environmental Director

Submitted by: Terri Graham

ITEM TITLE

Updated Recycle Bin Locations throughout Baldwin County

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Approve the updated locations for recycle bins located throughout Baldwin County.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Previous Commission action/date: N/A

Background: On Tuesday September 11, 2018, Mr. John Wilson with the Baldwin County School Board sent notification via email, after speaking with Superintendent Eddie Tyler, that in the interest from a security and liability stand point the recycle bins located on school grounds would need to be removed. This email comes after receiving notification on August 28, 2018 from the Town of Loxley that their Town Council voted to remove the Baldwin County Solid Waste recycle bin near the old school location within their corporate limits. This change will decrease the number of drop-off recycle locations from 31 to 24. Baldwin County Solid Waste will continue to research possible locations for the boxes being removed to be relocated.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

Total cost of recommendation: N/A

Budget line item(s) to be used: N/A

If this is not a budgeted expenditure, does the recommendation create a need for funding?
N/A

LEGAL IMPACT

Is legal review necessary for this staff recommendation and related documents?
N/A

Reviewed/approved by: N/A

Additional comments: N/A

ADVERTISING REQUIREMENTS

Is advertising required for this recommendation? N/A

If the proof of publication affidavit is not attached, list the reason: N/A

FOLLOW UP IMPLEMENTATION

For time-sensitive follow up, select deadline date for follow up: N/A

Individual(s) responsible for follow up:

Sherman Boutwell, BCSW - remove recycle bins

Amy Galemore, BCSW - update website

Action required (list contact persons/addresses if documents are to be mailed or emailed):
N/A

Additional instructions/notes: N/A